Lucy Tsa

From: gina.lo [gina.lo@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application [application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2007 8:21 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re:FW: LanReady Technologies Inc., FCC ID: SCD0013, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7259,
Notice#1

Attachments: WUB1700S SL Test Report Revised 1008.pdf; WUB1700S SL Internal Photos Revised

1008.pdf; WUB1700S SL External Photos Revised 1008.pdf

Dear Lucy,
Please see my reply, thank you.
Best Regards,

Gina

"Lucy Tsai" <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

Irfs ~ e <application@tw.ccsemc.com>

2007/10/08 02:37 PM RS -

:f[

FW: LanReady Technologies Inc., FCC ID: SCD0013, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7259, Notice#l

Hi Gina,
Please address following issues.

Q#1:Please confirm the output power used during the test first. Technical review may be completed after thisissue is confirmed.
Ans: sorry, the output power is |EEE 802.11b: 13.39 dBm; |EEE 802.11g: 14.00 dBm during the test.

Q#2:Test report page 15 indicated that the setting of RBW and VBW were set at 1IMHz and 100kHz for measuring peak mode of
radiated band edge test. It doesn't comply with test procedure. Please be noted that for measuring peak mode above 1GHz, both RBW
and VBW should bein IMHz. Please re-do the test.

Ans: Please see the revised test report as the attachment.

Q#3: Please indicate the USB dongle from the external photos when connecting with the alternated patch antenna; also, please remove
those photos which do not relate to this Class || permissive change filing from internal and external photos.
Ans: The USB dongle connected with Notebook PC. Please see the revised internal and external photos as the attachment.

Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide
the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of thefiling fee.



Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



